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收件人： 黄倩 <huangqian@cct.cn>;

Fw:RE: 别克·米开朗基罗艺术展成都站：账单明细

发件人：仲岚 <zhonglan@cct.cn>   时  间：2018-04-04 14:06

From: "Yu Qian 余茜(PR,SGM) <Qian2_Yu@SAIC-GM.com>"

To: "Xu, Lauren (SHN-WSW) <LXu@webershandwick.com>","zhonglan@cct.cn <zhonglan@cct.cn>"

CC: "Cai, Kiddus (SHN-WSW) <KCai@webershandwick.com>"

Sent: 2018-04-03 17:33

Subject: RE: 别克·米开朗基罗艺术展成都站：账单明细

OK~账单确认~
 

From: Xu, Lauren (SHN-WSW) [mailto:LXu@webershandwick.com]
Sent: 2018年4月3日 16:53

To: zhonglan@cct.cn; Yu Qian 余茜(PR,SGM) <Qian2_Yu@SAIC-GM.com>

Cc: Cai, Kiddus (SHN-WSW) <KCai@webershandwick.com>
Subject: 别克·米开朗基罗艺术展成都站：账单明细

 

Dear仲岚,

 

附件是3月31日别克·米开朗基罗艺术展成都站的账单明细。

还请给到我一个发票寄送地址。

 
 

Dear余茜,

 

附件表格烦请确认下。

 

谢谢！

 
 

Lauren XU 徐颖

 
T +86 21 2411 0228
M +86 139 1763 8337
E lxu@webershandwick.com
 

From: Xu, Lauren (SHN-WSW)
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 10:51 AM
To: zhonglan@cct.cn
Cc: Yu Qian 余茜(PR,SGM) <Qian2_Yu@SAIC-GM.com>; Cai, Kiddus (SHN-WSW) <KCai@webershandwick.com>;

Lu, Joey (SHN-WSW) <JLu@webershandwick.com>
Subject: 别克·米开朗基罗艺术展成都站：酒店需求

 

Dear仲岚,
别克·米开朗基罗艺术展成都站，有两名工作人员需要安排住宿，烦请在成都万象城（成都市华庆区双庆路8号）附近帮忙找一下酒店，

标准为600元/人。

入住时间为3月31日一晚。

 

姓名 身份证号 手机

徐颖（女） 341181199102120040 13917638337

蔡侃（男） 330382199107110014 18657731130
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谢谢！

 

Lauren XU 徐颖

Weber Shandwick China万博宣伟

 

T +86 21 2411 0228

M +86 139 1763 8337

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the intended
recipient (or authorized to receive this message for the intended recipient), you may not use, copy, disseminate
or disclose to anyone the message or any information contained in the message.  If you have received the
message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail, and delete the message.  Thank you very much.
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